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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C.

November 15, 2024

Via Email Only
ron(@hoevetlaw.com

Ronald H. Hoevet, Esq.
Hoevet Olson, PC
1000 SW Broadway, Ste. 1740
Portland, OR 97205
RE: MUR 8210

Dear Mr. Hoevet:

On February 12, 2024, the Federal Election Commission notified your client, La Mota,
LLC, of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended (the “Act”). A copy of the complaint was forwarded to your client at
that time.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the complaint, and information
supplied by respondents, the Commission, on October 16, 2024, voted to dismiss this matter
effective November 15, 2024. A copy of the General Counsel’s Report, which more fully
explains the Commission’s decision, is enclosed for your information.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record today. See Disclosure
of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 (Aug. 2, 2016).
If you have any questions, please contact Christine C. Gallagher, the attorney assigned to this
matter, at (202) 694-1505 or cgallagher@fec.gov.

Sincerely,

Lisa J. Stevenson
Acting General Counsel

BY: Wanda D. Brown
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report
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1 BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
2
3 ENFORCEMENT PRIORITY SYSTEM
4 DISMISSAL REPORT
5
6 MUR: 8210 Respondents: Andrea Salinas for Oregon and Sue Jackson
7 in her official capacity as treasurer
8 Salinas Victory Fund and Sue Jackson
9 in her official capacity as treasurer
10 (terminated)
11 Salinas Victory Fund and Shayne Thoman
12 in his official capacity as treasurer
13 Andrea Salinas
14 La Mota, LLC
15
16  Complaint Receipt Date: Feb. 5, 2024
17  Response Dates: Apr. 11, 2024; Apr. 18, 2024
18
o
20
21  Alleged Statutory/
22 Regulatory Violations: 52 U.S.C. §§ 30104(b)(3)(A), 30116(a)(1),
23 30118(a), 30114
24 11 C.F.R. §§ 100.12, 104.3(a)(4), 110.1(g), 114.2,
25 113.2 (b)
26
27 The Complaint alleges that, during the 2022 election cycle, Andrea Salinas, U.S.

28  Representative for Oregon’s 6th Congressional District, her principal campaign committee,

29  Andrea Salinas for Oregon and Sue Jackson in her official capacity as treasurer (the

30  “Committee”),! and her joint fundraising committees, Salinas Victory Fund and Sue Jackson in
31  her official capacity as treasurer (“terminated JF Committee™) and Salinas Victory Fund and

32 Shayne Thoman in his official capacity as treasurer (“active JF Committee”),? received either a

! Andrea Salinas for Oregon, Amended Statement of Organization at 1 (Aug. 29, 2024),

https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/236/202408299675293236/202408299675293236.pdf.

2

Salinas Victory Fund registered with the Commission in July 2022 and later terminated in March 2023.
Salinas Victory Fund, Statement of Organization at 1 (July 19, 2022),
https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/488/202207199522189488/202207199522189488.pdf; Salinas Victory Fund,
Termination Approval (Mar. 9, 2023),
https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/622/202303090300175622/202303090300175622.pdf. Salinas’ current joint
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$1,000 prohibited corporate contribution from La Mota, LLC if the entity is a corporate LLC or
failed to properly attribute the contribution if the LLC is treated as a partnership, in violation of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the “Act”).’

The Response, filed on behalf of Salinas, the Committee, and both the terminated and
active JF Committees (“Salinas Response”), requests that the matter be dismissed.* The Salinas
Response asserts that on August 25, 2022, the then-active and now terminated JF Committee
received $1,000 from La Mota, LLC.> According to the Salinas Response, at the time it received
the contribution, La Mota informed the terminated JF Committee that the contribution should be
allocated among its partners with $500 attributed to Rosa Cazares and $500 to Aaron Mitchell.®
Subsequently, the terminated JF Committee transferred the contribution to Committee.” The
Salinas Response further asserts that due to a data entry error, the terminated JF Committee, and
subsequently the principal campaign committee, failed to properly disclose the attribution of the
contribution among the LLC’s partners.® The Salinas Response further asserts that upon
receiving the Complaint in this matter, the Committee conducted an internal investigation and

amended its reports to properly disclose that the La Mota contribution was attributable to

fundraising committee is Salinas Victory Fund. Salinas Victory Fund, Statement of Organization at 3 (Jan. 10,
2024), https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/433/202401109600022433/202401109600022433.pdf.

3 Compl. at 1-2, 6-7 (Feb. 5, 2024).
4

Salinas Resp. at 1 (Apr. 11, 2024). Respondent, La Mota, acknowledged receipt of the Complaint but did
not il a substantive Response. [

5

Salinas Resp. at 2.
6 Id. at 2.

7 Id. The Salinas Response does not specify the date of the transfer of the La Mota contribution from the

terminated JF Committee to the principal campaign committee. However, a review of the terminated JF
Committee’s disclosure reports shows that the transfer occurred in either October or November 2022. See Salinas
Victory Fund (terminated), 2022 30-Day Post-General Rpt. at 25 (Dec. §, 2022),
https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/587/202212089557279587/202212089557279587.pdf (showing disbursements to the
Committee as follows: $2,250 on October 7, 2022; $3,000 on November 2, 2022; $2,800 on November 7, 2022).

8

Salinas Resp. at 2.


https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/587/202212089557279587/202212089557279587.pdf
https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/433/202401109600022433/202401109600022433.pdf

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

MUR821000043

MUR 8210 (Andrea Salinas for Oregon, ef al.)
EPS Closure Report
Page 3 of 4

Cazares and Mitchell.” In addition, the Salinas Response asserts that in May 2023, prior to
receiving the Complaint, the Committee had already disgorged the $1,000 contribution from La
Mota to Marion Polk Food Share, a 501(c)(3) tax-exempt organization.'!? A review of the
committees’ FEC disclosure reports confirm the representations presented in the Response.
Based on its experience and expertise, the Commission has established an Enforcement
Priority System using formal, pre-determined scoring criteria to allocate agency resources and
assess whether particular matters warrant further administrative enforcement proceedings. These
criteria include (1) the gravity of the alleged violation, taking into account both the type of
activity and the amount in violation: (2) the apparent impact the alleged violation may have had
on the electoral process; (3) the complexity of the legal issues raised in the matter; and (4) recent
trends in potential violations and other developments in the law. This matter is rated a low
priority for Commission action after application of these pre-established criteria. Given that low
rating, low apparent dollar amount at issue, and that the Committee has amended its disclosure
reports, we recommend that the Commission dismiss the Complaint, consistent with the
Commission’s prosecutorial discretion to determine the proper ordering of its priorities and use
of agency resources.!! We also recommend that the Commission close the file effective 30 days

after the date the certification of this vote is signed (or on the next business day after the 30th

o Id. Given that the terminated JF Committee terminated prior to receipt of the Complaint, the Salinas

Response asserts, its reports were not amended. Salinas Resp. at 3.

10 Salinas Resp. at 3; id., Attach. 1.
1 Heckler v. Chaney, 470 U.S. 821, 831-32 (1985).
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day, if the 30th day falls on a weekend or holiday) and send the appropriate letters.

Lisa J. Stevenson
Acting General Counsel

October 2, 2024 BY:

Date Claudio J. Pavia
Deputy Associate General Counsel

Wanda D. Brown
Assistant General Counsel

Christine C. Gallagher
Attorney
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	Sue Jackson, Treasurer Andrea Salinas for Oregon. P.O. Box 230985 Tigard, OR 97281 
	RE:  MUR 8210 
	Dear Ms. Jackson: 
	The Federal Election Commission (FEC) received a complaint that indicates  Andrea Salinas for Oregon and you in your official capacity as treasurer may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the “Act”).  A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 8210. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence. 
	The Act affords you the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should be taken against Andrea Salinas for Oregon and you in your official capacity as treasurer in this matter. If you wish to file a response, you may submit any factual or legal materials that you believe are relevant to the Commission’s consideration of this matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath by persons with relevant knowledge.  Your response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel’s 
	This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(4)(B) and § 30109(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.  Please be advised that, although the Commission cannot disclose information regarding an investigation to the public, it may share any information you provide with other law enforcement agencies, including the Department of Justice. While the matter remains open, it will remain confidential as set forth above. After 
	1
	https://www.fec.gov/resources/cms-content/documents/notice2016-06.pdf
	https://www.fec.gov/resources/cms-content/documents/notice2016-06.pdf


	If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other communications 
	The Commission has the statutory authority to refer knowing and willful violations of the Act to the Department of Justice for potential criminal prosecution, 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(5)(C), and to report information regarding violations of law not within its jurisdiction to appropriate law enforcement authorities. Id. § 30107(a)(9). 
	from the Commission. Please note that you have a legal obligation to preserve all documents, records, and materials relating to the subject matter of the complaint until such time as you are notified that the Commission has closed its file in this matter. See 18 U.S.C. § 1519. 
	Any correspondence sent to the Commission, such as a response, must be addressed to one of the following (note, if submitting via email this Office will provide an electronic receipt 
	by email): 
	by email): 
	by email): 

	U.S Postal Service Federal Election Commission Office of Complaints Examination & Legal Administration Attn: Trace Keeys, Paralegal 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20463 
	U.S Postal Service Federal Election Commission Office of Complaints Examination & Legal Administration Attn: Trace Keeys, Paralegal 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20463 
	Delivery Services(FedEx, UPS, DHL) Federal Election Commission Office of Complaints Examination & Legal Administration Attn: Trace Keeys, Paralegal 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20002 
	Email cela@fec.gov 


	As indicated in the FEC’s Notice found at , the office’s mailroom is open on a limited basis and, therefore, processing paper correspondence may be delayed.  Accordingly, we strongly encourage you to file responses and additional correspondence via email. 
	content/documents/status-of-fec-operations.pdf
	https://www.fec.gov/resources/cms
	-


	If you have any questions, please contact Trace Keeys at (202) 694-1260.  For your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission’s procedures for handling complaints. 
	Sincerely, 
	Wanda D. Brown Assistant General Counsel Complaints Examination & Legal Administration 
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	Shayne Thoman, Treasurer Salinas Victory Fund 122 C Street NW, Suite 360 Washington, DC 20001 
	RE:  MUR 8210 
	Dear Mr. Thoman: 
	The Federal Election Commission (FEC) received a complaint that indicates Salinas Victory Fund and you in your official capacity as treasurer may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the “Act”).  A copy of the complaint is enclosed.  We have numbered this matter MUR 8210.  Please refer to this number in all future correspondence. 
	The Act affords you the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should be taken against Salinas Victory Fund and you in your official capacity as treasurer in this matter. If you wish to file a response, you may submit any factual or legal materials that you believe are relevant to the Commission’s consideration of this matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath by persons with relevant knowledge.  Your response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Offic
	This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(4)(B) and § 30109(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.  Please be advised that, although the Commission cannot disclose information regarding an investigation to the public, it may share any information you provide with other law enforcement agencies, including the Department of Justice.While the matter remains open, it will remain confidential as set forth above.  After 
	1 
	https://www.fec.gov/resources/cms-content/documents/notice2016-06.pdf
	https://www.fec.gov/resources/cms-content/documents/notice2016-06.pdf


	If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other communications from the Commission. Please note that you have a legal obligation to preserve all documents, 
	The Commission has the statutory authority to refer knowing and willful violations of the Act to the Department of Justice for potential criminal prosecution, 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(5)(C), and to report information regarding violations of law not within its jurisdiction to appropriate law enforcement authorities. Id. § 30107(a)(9). 
	records, and materials relating to the subject matter of the complaint until such time as you are notified that the Commission has closed its file in this matter. See 18 U.S.C. § 1519. 
	Any correspondence sent to the Commission, such as a response, must be addressed to one of the following (note, if submitting via email this Office will provide an electronic receipt by email): 
	U.S
	U.S
	U.S
	 Postal Service Delivery Services 

	Federal Election Commission (FedEx, UPS, DHL) Office of Complaints Examination Office of Complaints Examination Attn: Trace Keeys, Paralegal Attn: Trace Keeys, Paralegal 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20002 
	Federal Election Commission 
	& Legal Administration 
	& Legal Administration 
	1050 First Street, NE 
	Washington, DC 20463 

	As indicated in the FEC’s Notice found at , the office’s mailroom is open on a limited basis and, therefore, processing paper correspondence may be delayed.  Accordingly, we strongly encourage you to file responses and additional correspondence via email. 
	content/documents/status-of-fec-operations.pdf
	https://www.fec.gov/resources/cms
	-


	If you have any questions, please contact Trace Keeys at (202) 694-1260.  For your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission’s procedures for handling complaints. 
	Email cela@fec.gov 
	Sincerely, Wanda D. Brown 
	Assistant General Counsel Complaints Examination & Legal Administration 
	Figure
	FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
	WASHINGTON, DC 
	Figure
	February 12, 2024 Aaron Mitchell, Chairman La Mota, LLC 7435 SE 52 Ave. Portland OR, 97206 
	RE:  MUR 8210 
	Dear Mr. Mitchell: 
	The Federal Election Commission (FEC) received a complaint that indicates La Mota, LLC may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the “Act”).  A copy of the complaint is enclosed.  We have numbered this matter MUR 8210.  Please refer to this number in all future correspondence. 
	The Act affords you the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should be taken against La Mota, LLC in this matter.  If you wish to file a response, you may submit any factual or legal materials that you believe are relevant to the Commission’s consideration of this matter.  Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath by persons with relevant knowledge.  Your response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of thi
	This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(4)(B) and § 30109(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.  Please be advised that, although the Commission cannot disclose information regarding an investigation to the public, it may share any information you provide with other law enforcement agencies, including the Department of Justice.While the matter remains open, it will remain confidential as set forth above.  After 
	1 
	https://www.fec.gov/resources/cms-content/documents/notice2016-06.pdf
	https://www.fec.gov/resources/cms-content/documents/notice2016-06.pdf


	If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other communications from the Commission. Please note that you have a legal obligation to preserve all documents, records, and materials relating to the subject matter of the complaint until such time as you are notified that the Commission has closed its file in th
	The Commission has the statutory authority to refer knowing and willful violations of the Act to the Department of Justice for potential criminal prosecution, 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(5)(C), and to report information regarding violations of law not within its jurisdiction to appropriate law enforcement authorities. Id. § 30107(a)(9). 
	Any correspondence sent to the Commission, such as a response, must be addressed to one of the following (note, if submitting via email this Office will provide an electronic receipt by email): 

	U.S
	U.S
	U.S
	 Postal Service Delivery Services 

	Federal Election Commission (FedEx, UPS, DHL) Office of Complaints Examination Office of Complaints Examination Attn: Trace Keeys, Paralegal Attn: Trace Keeys, Paralegal 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20002 
	Federal Election Commission 
	& Legal Administration 
	& Legal Administration 
	1050 First Street, NE 
	Washington, DC 20463 

	As indicated in the FEC’s Notice found at , the office’s mailroom is open on a limited basis and, therefore, processing paper correspondence may be delayed.  Accordingly, we strongly encourage you to file responses and additional correspondence via email. 
	content/documents/status-of-fec-operations.pdf
	https://www.fec.gov/resources/cms
	-


	If you have any questions, please contact Trace Keeys at (202) 694-1260.  For your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission’s procedures for handling complaints. 
	Email cela@fec.gov 
	Sincerely, Wanda D. Brown 
	Assistant General Counsel Complaints Examination & Legal Administration 
	Figure
	From: Dylon Busser To: CELA 


	RECEIVED 
	RECEIVED 
	Cc: Rachel Jacobs 
	By OGC/CELA at 9:38 pm, Apr 11, 2024 
	By OGC/CELA at 9:38 pm, Apr 11, 2024 
	Subject: MUR 8210 Date: Thursday, February 22, 2024 1:48:55 PM Attachments: Designation of Counsel -MUR 8210 (Salinas for Oregon) SJ signed.pdf 
	Designation of Counsel -MUR 8210 (Salinas Victory Fund -Terminated) SJ signed.pdf Designation of Counsel -MUR 8210 (Salinas Victory Fund -Active).pdf FEC MUR 8210 -Extension Reguest.pdf 
	Good afternoon, 
	We represent Salinas for Oregon and Salinas Victory Fund in connection with MUR 8210. Attached are designation of counsel letters for Salinas for Oregon, Salinas Victory Fund (C00820902) which has been terminated, and Salinas Victory Fund (C00865410) which is currently active. Please direct future correspondence related to this matter to Rachel Jacobs at me at . 
	rjacobs@elias.law and 
	dbusser@elias.law

	We have also attached a request for a 30-day extension to submit our response. We appreciate the Commission's consideration of this request. 
	In addition, can you please let us know if the Commission noticed Congresswoman Salinas individually in this matter? 
	Many thanks, Dylon 

	Dylon Busser 
	Dylon Busser 
	Elias Law Group LLP 
	.. 
	CONFIDENTIAL: This email may contain privileged or confidential information and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use or disclosure of this communication is prohibited. If you believe that you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system. 
	ELIAS 
	ELIAS 
	ELIAS 
	RECEIVED By OGC/CELA at 9:38 pm, Apr 11, 2024 

	LAW 
	LAW 

	GROUP 
	GROUP 
	250 Massachusetts Ave NW, Suite 400 I Washington, DC 20001 


	Febrnaiy 22, 2024 

	VIA EMAIL 
	VIA EMAIL 
	Federal Election Commission Office of Complaints Examination and Legal Administration Attn: Wanda D. Brown 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20463 
	Re: MUR8210 
	Re: MUR8210 
	Dear Ms. Brown, 
	We write as counsel to Andrea Salinas for Oregon and Salinas Victo1y Fund ("Respondents") regarding the complaint in MUR 8210. Respondents respectfully request that the time for their response be extended until Mai·ch 28, 2024. Respondent requires more time to review the complaint and develop the info1mation necessa1y for a response. 
	Please do not hesitate to contact Rachel L. Jacobs at (202) 968-4505 ifyou have any questions regarding this matter. 
	Ve1y tiuly yours, 
	Figure
	Rachel L. Jacobs Dylon D. Busser Counsel to Respondents 
	Rachel L. Jacobs Dylon D. Busser Counsel to Respondents 


	Figure
	FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20463 


	STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL 
	STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL 
	Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness 
	AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# MUR 8210 
	E-MAIL: cela@fec.gov 

	Name of Counsel: Rachel Jacobs, Dylon Busser Film: Elias Law Group LLP Address: 250 Massachusetts Ave. NW, Suite 400, Washington, DC, 20001 
	Office#: 202-968-4505 Fax#: 
	Mobile#: E-mail: 
	1jacobs@elias.law
	; dbusser@elias.law 

	The above-named individual and/or fum is hereby designated as my counsel and is autho1ized to receive any notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission. 
	02/20/24 Respondent/Treasurer Date Title Shayne Thoman 
	Figure

	(Name -Please Print) Salinas Victo1y Fund and Shayne Thoman, Treasurer (C00865410) 
	RESPONDENT: (Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter) 
	Mailing Address: 122 C Street NW, Suite 360 (Please Print) Washington, DC 20001 
	Home#: Mobile#: 
	Office#: Fax#: E-mail: 
	shayne@bluewavepolitics.com 

	TI1is fom1 relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A). TI1is section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express written consent ofthe person tu1der investigation. 
	Rev. 2021 
	Figure
	FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20463 
	STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL 
	Provide one funn fur ead1 Respunder11.JV,/it11ess E-MA
	IL: cela@fec.gov 

	AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# MUR 8210 
	Name ofCounsel: Rachel Jacobs, DylonBusser 
	Finn: Elias Law Group LLP 
	Address: 250 Massachusetts Ave. NW, Suite 400, Washington, DC, 20001 
	Office#: 202-968-4505 Fax#: Mobile#: E-mail: 
	rjacobs@elias.law
	; dbusser@elias.law 

	The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Conunission. 
	02/20/24 Respondent/Treasurer Date ~~==I Title 
	Sue Jackson 
	(Name -Please Print) 
	Andrea Salinas for Oregon and Sue Jackson, Treasurer 
	RESPONDENT: 
	(Please print Colllll1ittee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter) 
	(Please print Colllll1ittee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter) 
	(Please print Colllll1ittee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter) 

	Mailing Address: (Please Print) 
	Mailing Address: (Please Print) 
	P.O. Box 230985 Tigard, OR 97281 


	Home#: Mobile#: 
	Office#: Fax#: E-mail: 
	sue@bluewavepolitics.com 

	This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is sul:!ject to the confidentiality provisions of52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A). This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express written consent ofthe person under investigation. 
	Rev. 2021 
	Figure
	FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20463 
	STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL 
	Provide one funn fur ead1 Respunder11.JV,/it11ess E-MA
	IL: cela@fec.gov 

	AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# MUR 8210 
	Name ofCounsel: Rachel Jacobs, DylonBusser 
	Finn: Elias Law Group LLP 
	Address: 250 Massachusetts Ave. NW, Suite 400, Washington, DC, 20001 
	Office#: 202-968-4505 Fax#: Mobile#: E-mail: 
	rjacobs@elias.law
	; dbusser@elias.law 

	The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Conunission. 
	02/20/24 Respondent/Treasurer Date Title
	~~==I Sue Jackson 
	(Name -Please Print) 
	Salinas Victory Fm1d and Sue Jackson, Treasurer (C00820 902) 
	RESPONDENT: 
	(Please print Colllll1ittee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter) 
	(Please print Colllll1ittee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter) 
	(Please print Colllll1ittee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter) 

	Mailing Address: (Please Print) 
	Mailing Address: (Please Print) 
	122 C Street NW, Suite 360 Washington, DC 20001 


	Home#: Mobile#: 
	Office#: Fax#: E-mail: 
	sue@bluewavepolitics.com 

	This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is sul:!ject to the confidentiality provisions of52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A). This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express written consent ofthe person under investigation. 
	Rev. 2021 
	From: 
	From: 
	From: 

	To: 
	To: 
	Dylon Busser 

	Cc: 
	Cc: 
	Rachel Jacobs: jpeterson@elias.law 

	Subject: 
	Subject: 
	MUR 8210 Extension 

	Date: 
	Date: 
	Tuesday, February 27, 2024 12:17:19 PM 


	Good afternoon, Apologies for the delay. The extension is granted and is due on 3/31/24. Trace Keeys will send a fonnal letter sho1tly. 
	Thanks and sony for any inconvenience. 
	Kathryn Ross 
	Paralegal Federal Election Commission Complaints Examination & Legal Administration 
	ceJa@fec gov 
	Figure

	RECEIVED 
	RECEIVED 
	By OGC/CELA at 2:30 pm, Apr 11, 2024 
	ELIAS 
	LAW 
	GROUP 
	250 Massachusetts Ave NW, Suite 400 I Washington, DC 20001 
	March 29, 2024 
	VIA E-MAIL 
	Wanda D. Brown, Assistant General Counsel Attn: Trace Keeys Federal Election Commission Office of Complaints Examination and Legal Administration 1050 First Street, NE Washington, D.C. 20463 
	Email: cela@fec.gov 

	Re: Matter Under Review 8210 (Andrea Salinas for Oregon and Salinas Victory Fund) 
	Dear Ms. Brown, 
	We write as counsel to Andrea Salinas for Oregon and Sue Jackson in her capacity as Treasurer, Salinas Victo1y Fund (C00820902) and Sue Jackson in her capacity as Treasurer, and Salinas Victo1y Fund (C00865410) and Shayne Thoman in his capacity as Treasurer (collectively, "Respondents") in response to the complaint filed by the Foundation for Accountability & Civic Tmst ("Complainant") in Matter Under Review 8210. The Complaint alleges that Respondents either accepted an impermissible contribution or inadeq
	The Commission should immediately dismiss this matter because the contribution at issue was proactively disgorged over ten months ago. Nevertheless, Andrea Salinas for Oregon has amended its repo1is to more accurately disclose the info1mation related to the contribution. Respondents have also implemented additional review procedures to ensure that future contributions are properly and timely repo1ied. Accordingly, there is no remaining action for Respondents to take and the Commission should promptly disini
	FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS 
	Andrea Salinas for Oregon (the "Campaign") is the authorized campaign committee of Congresswoman Andrea Salinas. During the 2022 election cycle, Salinas Victo1y Fund (C00820902) (" Victory Fund'') was a joint fundraising committee and its sole paiiicipants were 
	1 

	the Campaign and the Democratic Party of Oregon.The Victory Fund filed a termination report on February 21, 2023, and its termination was accepted by the Commission on March 9, 2023.
	2 
	3
	4 

	On August 25, 2022, the Victory Fund received $1,000 from the limited liability company, La Mota. Per the Victory Fund’s allocation formula, those funds were later transferred to the Campaign. At the time the Victory Fund received the funds from La Mota, it was informed that $500 was to be attributed to Ms. Rosa Cazares and $500 was to be attributed to Mr. Aaron Mitchell. Internal records of the committee reflect this information. Unfortunately, a data entry error resulted in the Victory Fund – and subseque
	5 

	Furthermore, the Campaign disgorged the funds in question over ten months ago and well before this complaint was even filed. While reviewing its reports in May 2023, the Campaign decided to proactively disgorge the $1,000 it received from La Mota to Marion Polk Food Share, a 501(c)(3) tax-exempt organization.At the time the Campaign disgorged the contribution, the Victory Fund had been terminated.The attached internal email shows the Committee’s decision in May 2023 to disgorge this contribution to charity.
	6 
	7 
	8 
	9 

	FEC, Form 1 – Statement of Organization, Salinas Victory Fund (July 19, 2022), . FEC, Form 3X – Report of Receipts and Disbursements, Salinas Victory Fund (Feb. 21, 2023), . FEC Letter to Salinas Victory Fund (Mar. 9, 2023), . Note, on January 10, 2024, a new joint fundraising committee, also named Salinas Victory Fund (C00865410), was created. FEC, Form 1 – Statement of Organization, Salinas Victory Fund (Jan. 10, 2024), . Its participants are the Campaign and the Democratic Party of Oregon. This new Salin
	2 
	https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/488/202207199522189488/202207199522189488.pdf
	https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/488/202207199522189488/202207199522189488.pdf

	3 
	https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/386/202302219578712386/202302219578712386.pdf
	https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/386/202302219578712386/202302219578712386.pdf

	4 
	https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/622/202303090300175622/202303090300175622.pdf
	https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/622/202303090300175622/202303090300175622.pdf

	https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/433/202401109600022433/202401109600022433.pdf
	https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/433/202401109600022433/202401109600022433.pdf

	5 
	https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/021/202403299627432021/202403299627432021.pdf
	https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/021/202403299627432021/202403299627432021.pdf

	6 
	https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/544/202307149582639544/202307149582639544.pdf 
	https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/544/202307149582639544/202307149582639544.pdf 

	https://marionpolkfoodshare.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/05/2021-Form-990.pdf 
	https://marionpolkfoodshare.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/05/2021-Form-990.pdf 

	7 
	https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/622/202303090300175622/202303090300175622.pdf
	https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/622/202303090300175622/202303090300175622.pdf

	8 
	9 
	https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/777/202403299627432777/202403299627432777.pdf
	https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/777/202403299627432777/202403299627432777.pdf


	-2
	-

	Finally, Respondents have implemented additional review systems to safeguard against future inadvertent reporting omissions. Specifically, Respondents have altered their compliance procedures to ensure that any contributions from limited liability companies are properly attributed and reported. 
	CONCLUSION 
	Accordingly, the issue raised by Complainant has been fully resolved and is now moot. Based on the foregoing, the Commission should promptly dismiss the matter against Respondents.  
	Very truly yours, 
	Figure
	Rachel L. Jacobs Dylon D. Busser 
	Counsel to Respondents 
	-3
	-

	ATTACHMENT A 
	On Mon, May 8, 2023 at 4:25 PM Shannon Geison < > wrote: Hi Shayne --instead of refunding the La Mota $1000 contribution, we are going to contribute the $1000 to the Marion Polk Food Share. Itried to give online, but had some issues. Can you cut a $1000 check and send it to them? 
	shannon@andreasalinasfororegon.com

	Info here: / 
	https://marionpolkfoodshare.orgtways-to-give/give-now-2

	Thanks so much! Shannon 
	Shannon Geison (she/her/hers) Senior Advisor I Andrea Salinas for Oregon I
	Figure
	shannon@andreasalinasfororegon.com 

	-4
	-

	1 BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
	2 
	3 ENFORCEMENT PRIORITY SYSTEM 
	4 DISMISSAL REPORT 
	5 
	6 MUR: 8210 Respondents: Andrea Salinas for Oregon and Sue Jackson 
	7 in her official capacity as treasurer 
	8              Salinas Victory Fund and Sue Jackson       
	9 in her official capacity as treasurer 
	10    (terminated) 
	11  Salinas Victory Fund and Shayne Thoman 
	12 in his official capacity as treasurer 
	13 Andrea Salinas 
	14 La Mota, LLC 
	15 
	16 Complaint Receipt Date: Feb. 5, 2024 
	17 Response Dates: Apr. 11, 2024; Apr. 18, 2024 
	18 
	19 
	20 
	21 Alleged Statutory/ 
	22 Regulatory Violations: 52 U.S.C. §§ 30104(b)(3)(A), 30116(a)(1), 
	23 30118(a), 30114  
	24 11 C.F.R. §§ 100.12, 104.3(a)(4), 110.1(g), 114.2, 
	25            113.2 (b) 
	26 
	27 The Complaint alleges that, during the 2022 election cycle, Andrea Salinas, U.S. 
	28 Representative for Oregon’s 6th Congressional District, her principal campaign committee, 
	29 Andrea Salinas for Oregon and Sue Jackson in her official capacity as treasurer (the 
	30 “Committee”), and her joint fundraising committees, Salinas Victory Fund and Sue Jackson in 
	1

	31 her official capacity as treasurer (“terminated JF Committee”) and Salinas Victory Fund and 
	32 Shayne Thoman in his official capacity as treasurer (“active JF Committee”),received either a 
	2 

	1 
	1 
	1 
	Andrea Salinas for Oregon, Amended Statement of Organization at 1 (Aug. 29, 2024), 

	https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/236/202408299675293236/202408299675293236.pdf. 
	https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/236/202408299675293236/202408299675293236.pdf. 

	2 
	2 
	Salinas Victory Fund registered with the Commission in July 2022 and later terminated in March 2023. 

	Salinas Victory Fund, Statement of Organization at 1 (July 19, 2022), 
	Salinas Victory Fund, Statement of Organization at 1 (July 19, 2022), 

	https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/488/202207199522189488/202207199522189488.pdf; Salinas Victory Fund, 
	https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/488/202207199522189488/202207199522189488.pdf; Salinas Victory Fund, 

	Termination Approval (Mar. 9, 2023), 
	Termination Approval (Mar. 9, 2023), 

	https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/622/202303090300175622/202303090300175622.pdf. Salinas’ current joint 
	https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/622/202303090300175622/202303090300175622.pdf. Salinas’ current joint 


	MUR 8210 (Andrea Salinas for Oregon, et al.) EPS Closure Report Page 2 of 4 
	1 $1,000 prohibited corporate contribution from La Mota, LLC if the entity is a corporate LLC or 2 failed to properly attribute the contribution if the LLC is treated as a partnership, in violation of 3 the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the “Act”).4 The Response, filed on behalf of Salinas, the Committee, and both the terminated and 5 active JF Committees (“Salinas Response”), requests that the matter be dismissed.The Salinas 6 Response asserts that on August 25, 2022, the then-active a
	3 
	4 
	5 
	6 

	10 Subsequently, the terminated JF Committee transferred the contribution to Committee.The 11 Salinas Response further asserts that due to a data entry error, the terminated JF Committee, and 12 subsequently the principal campaign committee, failed to properly disclose the attribution of the 13 contribution among the LLC’s partners.The Salinas Response further asserts that upon 14 receiving the Complaint in this matter, the Committee conducted an internal investigation and 15 amended its reports to properly
	7 
	8 

	fundraising committee is Salinas Victory Fund.  Salinas Victory Fund, Statement of Organization at 3 (Jan. 10, 2024), . 
	https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/433/202401109600022433/202401109600022433.pdf
	https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/433/202401109600022433/202401109600022433.pdf


	4 Salinas Resp. at 1 (Apr. 11, 2024). Respondent, La Mota, acknowledged receipt of the Complaint but did not file a substantive Response. 
	5 
	5 
	5 
	Salinas Resp. at 2. 

	6 
	6 
	Id. at 2. 

	7 
	7 
	Id. 
	The Salinas Response does not specify the date of the transfer of the La Mota contribution from the 


	terminated JF Committee to the principal campaign committee.  However, a review of the terminated JF Committee’s disclosure reports shows that the transfer occurred in either October or November 2022. See Salinas Victory Fund (terminated), 2022 30-Day Post-General Rpt. at 25 (Dec. 8, 2022), (showing disbursements to the Committee as follows: $2,250 on October 7, 2022; $3,000 on November 2, 2022; $2,800 on November 7, 2022). 
	https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/587/202212089557279587/202212089557279587.pdf 
	https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/587/202212089557279587/202212089557279587.pdf 


	Salinas Resp. at 2. 
	MUR 8210 (Andrea Salinas for Oregon, et al.) EPS Closure Report Page 3 of 4 
	1 Cazares and Mitchell.  In addition, the Salinas Response asserts that in May 2023, prior to 2 receiving the Complaint, the Committee had already disgorged the $1,000 contribution from La 3 A review of the 4 committees’ FEC disclosure reports confirm the representations presented in the Response. 5 Based on its experience and expertise, the Commission has established an Enforcement 6 Priority System using formal, pre-determined scoring criteria to allocate agency resources and 7 assess whether particular m
	9
	Mota to Marion Polk Food Share, a 501(c)(3) tax-exempt organization.
	10 

	10 on the electoral process; (3) the complexity of the legal issues raised in the matter; and (4) recent 11 trends in potential violations and other developments in the law.  This matter is rated a low 12 priority for Commission action after application of these pre-established criteria.  Given that low 13 rating, low apparent dollar amount at issue, and that the Committee has amended its disclosure 14 reports, we recommend that the Commission dismiss the Complaint, consistent with the 15 Commission’s prose
	of agency resources.
	11 

	MUR 8210 (Andrea Salinas for Oregon, et al.) EPS Closure Report Page 4 of 4 
	1 day, if the 30th day falls on a weekend or holiday) and send the appropriate letters.   
	2 Lisa J. Stevenson 3 4 5 
	October 2, 2024
	6 _______________ BY: 7 Date 8 9 
	10 
	11 
	12 
	13 
	14 
	15 
	16 
	17 
	18 
	19 
	20 Attorney 
	Acting General Counsel ____________________________ Claudio J. Pavia Deputy Associate General Counsel ______________________________ Wanda D. Brown Assistant General Counsel ______________________________ Christine C. Gallagher 
	BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
	In the Matter of ) 
	) MUR 8210 Andrea Salinas for Oregon and Sue ) Jackson in her official capacity as ) treasurer; Salinas Victory Fund and Sue ) Jackson in her official capacity as ) treasurer (terminated); Salinas Victory ) Fund and Shayne Thoman in his official ) capacity as treasurer; Andrea Salinas; La ) Mota, LLC: EPS Dismissal Report ) 
	CERTIFICATION 
	CERTIFICATION 

	I, Laura E. Sinram, Secretary and Clerk of the Federal Election 
	Commission, do hereby certify that on October 16, 2024, the Commission 
	decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 8210: 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	Dismiss the Complaint consistent with the Commission’s prosecutorial discretion to determine the proper ordering of its priorities and use of agency resources.  Heckler v. Chaney, 

	     470 U.S. 821, 831-32 (1985), as recommended in the EPS Dismissal     Report dated October 2, 2024. 

	2. 
	2. 
	Close the file effective 30 days after the date the certification of this vote is signed (or on the next business day after the 30 day, if the 30 day falls on a weekend or holiday). 
	th
	th


	3. 
	3. 
	Send the appropriate letters. 


	Commissioners Broussard, Cooksey, Dickerson, Lindenbaum, Trainor, 
	and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.   
	October 16, 2024 Date 
	Attest: 
	Digitally signed by
	Figure

	Laura E 
	Laura E Sinram Date: 
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	FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
	WASHINGTON, D.C. 
	November 15, 2024 
	Kendra Arnold Executive Director Foundation for Accountability and Civic Trust 1717 K Street NW, Suite 900  Washington, D.C. 20006 
	Via UPS 

	RE: MUR 8210 
	Dear Ms. Arnold: 
	This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the Federal Election Commission on February 5, 2024.  Upon further review of the allegations contained in the complaint, and information supplied by the respondents, the Commission, on October 16, 2024, voted to dismiss this matter effective November 15, 2024.  A copy of the General Counsel’s Report, which more fully explains the Commission’s decision, is enclosed for your information.  
	Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record today.  See Disclosure of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 (Aug. 2, 2016).   The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission’s dismissal of this action within 60 days of the dismissal, which became effective today. See 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(8).  
	If you have any questions, please contact Christine C. Gallagher, the attorney assigned 
	to this matter, at (202) 694-1505 or cgallagher@fec.gov. 

	Sincerely, 
	Lisa J. Stevenson   Acting General Counsel 
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	Rachel L. Jacobs, Esq. Dylon D. Busser, Esq. Elias Law Group 250 Massachusetts Ave, NW, Suite 400 Washington, DC 20001 
	Re:  MUR 8210 
	Dear Ms. Jacobs and Mr. Busser: 
	On February 12, 2024, the Federal Election Commission notified your clients, Andrea Salinas for Oregon and Sue Jackson in her official capacity as treasurer, Salinas Victory Fund and Sue Jackson in her official capacity as treasurer (terminated), and Salinas Victory Fund and Shayne Thoman in his official capacity as treasurer, of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the “Act”).  A copy of the complaint was forwarded to your clients at 
	Upon further review of the allegations contained in the complaint, and information supplied by your clients, the Commission, on October 16, 2024, voted to dismiss this matter effective November 15, 2024.  A copy of the General Counsel’s Report, which more fully explains the Commission’s decision, is enclosed for your information. 
	Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record today.  See Disclosure of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 (Aug. 2, 2016).  If you have any questions, please contact Christine C. Gallagher, the attorney assigned to this 
	matter, at (202) 694-1505 or cgallagher@fec.gov. 

	Sincerely, 
	Lisa J. Stevenson   
	Acting General Counsel BY:     Wanda D. Brown Assistant General Counsel 
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	FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
	WASHINGTON, D.C. 
	November 15, 2024 
	Via Email Only 
	Via Email Only 

	ron@hoevetlaw.com 
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	Ronald H. Hoevet, Esq. Hoevet Olson, PC 1000 SW Broadway, Ste. 1740 Portland, OR 97205 
	RE: MUR 8210 
	Dear Mr. Hoevet: 
	On February 12, 2024, the Federal Election Commission notified your client, La Mota, LLC, of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the “Act”).  A copy of the complaint was forwarded to your client at that time. 
	Upon further review of the allegations contained in the complaint, and information supplied by respondents, the Commission, on October 16, 2024, voted to dismiss this matter effective November 15, 2024.  A copy of the General Counsel’s Report, which more fully explains the Commission’s decision, is enclosed for your information. 
	Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record today.  See Disclosure of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 (Aug. 2, 2016).  If you have any questions, please contact Christine C. Gallagher, the attorney assigned to this 
	matter, at (202) 694-1505 or cgallagher@fec.gov. 

	Sincerely, 
	Lisa J. Stevenson   
	Acting General Counsel BY: Wanda D. Brown Assistant General Counsel 
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